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From: Papura, Thomas R LRB

Sent:  Tuesday, January 04, 2005 9:51 AM

To: Barbara Youngberg (E-mail); John Mitchell (E-mail)
Cc: Romano, David LRB

Subject: FW: Count rates on west pile TNT CMSA Pad

Barb/John,

Here is the count rate information you requested on the West pile at the CMSA pad. | hope this helps in your

determination.

Tom

From: Paul Jung [mailto:PJung@sevenson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 9:52 AM

To: Leggett, Harold ] III LRB

Cc: Papura, Thomas R LRB

Subject: Count rates on west pile TNT CMSA Pad

Here are the count rates for sample taken from the West Pile at the CMSA Pad. | over estimated the count

rates from memory.

LOOW-WP1-012
LOOW-WP2-013
LOOW-WP3-014
LOOW-WP4-015
LOOW-WP5-016

Count rates were collect with a 2x2 Nal detector on 12/13/04.

Paul

1/7/2005
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